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TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:  March 12, 2015 

TO:   Noel Stillings, Senior Planner  
Planning Division, Metropolitan Planning Section 
Miami-Dade County Department of Regulatory and Economic Resources 
111 NW 1st Street, 12th floor, Miami, Florida 33128  

 
FROM:  Richard Garcia, P.E. 

   Richard Garcia & Associates, Inc. 
               8065 NW 98th Street 
               Hialeah Gardens, Florida 33016 

SUBJECT:  CDMP Amendment - Keep the Bleau Green Traffic Study - Charter School 1200 K-12 
  AM Peak Link Analysis 

 
Based on a recent teleconference held on March 10th, 2015 with you and staff regarding the subject 
project, we have decided to provide the requested AM peak hour link analysis on Fontainebleau 
Boulevard as requested by staff.  Please note that we disagree that such an analysis is required under 
the County’s CDMP (Comprehensive Development Master Plan), which merely requires as follows: 
 

TC-1B. The minimum acceptable peak period operating level of service… 

 
 
Because we believe peak period means the average of the two highest consecutive hours of traffic 
volume during a weekday rather than the single highest hour, alone, we believe the AM peak hour link 
analysis is inappropriate.  The above notwithstanding, we are herby providing the following AM peak 
hour analysis.    
 
AM Peak Hour Analysis 

 
Based on Automatic Traffic Recorder (ATR) traffic counts provided in our Traffic Impact Study the 
existing AM Peak Hour two-way traffic volume was found to be 2,138 vph (vehicles per hour) which 
results in an LOS D.  The future year (2018) without project AM Peak Hour two-way traffic volume 
was found to be 2,225 vph  which results in an LOS D.  Lastly, the future year (2018) with project AM 
Peak Hour two-way traffic volume was found to be 2,891 vph which results in an LOS D. 
 
It is important to note that these future year (2018) analyses were based on a 1 percent annual traffic 
growth rate, whereas the historical growth trends analysis using the FDOT and Miami-Dade Count 
Station both yielded negative traffic growth as summarized below: 
 

• FDOT Count Station # 1142:  -1.18% Annual Growth (2004-2013 data) 

• Miami-Dade Count #9154:  -7.75% Annual Growth (2008-2013 data) 

• Miami-Dade Count #9156:  -4.04% Annual Growth (2008-2013 data) 

 
AM-PHP Analysis 

 

In order to provide an AM peak hour analysis that we believe is consistent with the CDMP, we have 

also performed an AM Peak Hour Period (AM-PHP) analysis.  The following is a brief summary of the 
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findings while the Attachment includes the analysis sheets.  Therefore, the AM PHP analysis yields the 

following: 

 

• Existing (2015) AM PHP:  2,054 vph, LOS D 
 

� Short-term (2018) AM PHP:  
• Without Project: 2,138 vph, LOS D 

• With Project: 2,537 vph, LOS D  
 

� Long Term (2030) AM PHP:  
• Without Project: 2,409 vph, LOS D 

• With Project: 2,808 vph, LOS D  
 

   

In conclusion, our previous analysis included in our Traffic Impact Study was performed consistent 

with the requirements of the CDMP (Comprehensive Development Master Plan) and found the project 

meets the Level of Service standards set forth by such.  Additionally, the analysis requested herewith, 

an AM peak hour link analysis, goes beyond the CDMP criteria but also finds the project meets both 

the AM peak hour link LOS as well as the AM Peak Hour Period (AM-PHP) link LOS on Fontainebleau 

Boulevard.  
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